Contents

Contents 1
Welcome to the 2022 Oregon Airstream Club Rally Book2
Cancellation Policies2
Food2
Rally Registration2
Primary rally host contact information
OAC 2020 Rally Map4
1 - The Sea and Sand Rally5
2 - St. Patrick's Day Rally5
3 - April Fools Rally6
4 - Umpqua Wine Boondocking6
5 - Wallowa Lake State Park Rally7
6 - The Five Peaks Rally7
7 - John Day, Painted Hills8
8 - The Maryhill Rally8
9 - Wine Country Joint rally w/ WA Unit9
10 - The Griffin Park Rally9
11 - The Newbie Rally at Casey's RV Park 10
12 - Ramblin' Redwoods Norcal joint rally 10
13 - Olde Stone Village Wine Tasting
14 - Region 10 Rally – Windmills and Whales 11
15 - Harbor Vista 12

16 - North Whidbey RV Park12
17 - Magone Lake 13
18 - The Millsite Rally13
19 - The Ashland Rally14
20 - The Kayak Rally 14
21 - Friends Rally15
22 - The Elk Meadows Rally15
23 - Schwarz Park Rally 16
65 th International ACI Rally16
24 - Seafood Rally at Oceanside 17
25 - Stargazing rally at Mt Hood17
26 - The Beach "Boondocking-Lite" Rally 18
27 - The Go Fly a Kite Rally18
28 - Elkamp Rally 19
29 - Tillamook Elks Club Rally 19
30 - The Crater Lake Rally
31 - Pelton Park Rally20
32 - Waldo Lake Boondocking Rally 21
33 - The Pendleton Round Up International Rally 21
34 - Year End Rally22
35 - Grape Harvest Rally22
36 - Friendsgiving23

Welcome to the 2022 Oregon Airstream Club Rally Book

This year, your OAC board again decided to print this book for reference while you plan your camping season. We hope that you enjoy perusing what we have planned for you for 2022.

The rallies are spread across the states of Oregon, Washington, and California. Three rallies will be cohosted with other clubs – the Washington Airstream club will share the Wine Country Rally, Inland NW club with share Elk Meadows and NorCal with share Rambling Redwoods. There are boondocking rallies and a few back-to-back rallies, so you can choose to travel longer.

There are new places where we've never camped together before and some old standbys we enjoy again and again. Casey's is a good example. Some rallies are longer, like the Kite Rally, the Ashland Rally, and Pendleton Round-Up, and the Eastern Oregon tour. While others are a simple weekend like April Fools. We hope there is something for everyone.

Unlike previous years, if you pay for the rally by a check, please send it directly to the OAC Treasurer and not the host. After you sign up online you will be able to pay for multiple rallies with one check. Just enclose a note with rally information. PayPal payments are still available.

We have a few rallies that will be reserved later, and members will be notified as details are defined. For example, South Beach Kids/Family, Smoker Cook Off at Champoeg, Octoberfest at Lincoln Rock and Year-End rally locations.

Cancellation Policies

We know that things come up. For greatest clarity, here are the rally cancellation policies for our club.

Basically, if a cancellation incurs a cost, you will absorb that cost.

Each host will know the specific cancellation policies for their rally, and they can help you. If you need to cancel, please do so as soon as you know about a conflict so someone on the waiting list can take your spot. If you need to cancel, please don't give your spot to someone else, on your own, as there may be people who have been on the waiting list for a site.

Food

Unlike the previous years, food is not included in the rally fees. Each host will decide on meals and prices per rally. If hosts decide to provide meals, you will hear from them directly. Participating in meals is optional and any cost will be defined at that time.

Rally Registration

Registration for the 2022 Rallies will open in mid-January. When the registration opening gets set, all members will receive an email stating registration opening date and time. Our hosts will be able to register for the two rallies of their choice the day before as a thank you for hosting, and only their registrations will be accepted on that date.

You will have an opportunity to register and pay online via Pay Pal. This is easiest for our treasurer. However, if you prefer, you can send a check as payment to the treasurer Stacey Rovinelli (13606 NW 42nd Ave, Vancouver, WA, 98685)

Some rallies are very popular and fill quickly so best not to delay and sign up on the day registration opens if possible. If the rally you want is full, please contact the host and ask to be placed on the waiting list. Often people on the waiting lists can secure spots, so don't be discouraged. We have provided the phone number and email of each rally host so feel free to reach out to them with questions or concerns.

Primary rally host contact information

Buzz & Lynn Blick, 253-301-1800, buzzblick@gmail.com Ruby & Ralond Troncin, 503-474-1040, rubytroncin@gmail.com Judy Mitchell & Rhonda Levine, 541-554-2379, rhondaxo@comcast.net Brian & Judy Smith, 503-244-5509, brian.smith.6@gmail.com Terri Warren & Hal Hendrix, 503-701-2798, twestover@mac.com Lana Russell, lanarussel@gmail.com Carol & John Dion, 503-729-3910, jh.cd.dion@gmail.com Steve & Tina Holmes, 541-664-2558, tholmesrn1@charter.net Janet Schober, janetschober@comcast.net Stacey & Amy, 954-599-3309, icuffm@att.net Kathy & David Geese, 206-390-6794, kathygeese@gmail.com Brenda Leppo, 503 789-0034, brendaleppo@yahoo.com George & Christine Tucker, 817-917-4646, 767george@gmail.com Mike & Nancy Burnett, 425-433-6448, burnett20@comcast.net Wendy Ware & Dan Gleason, 971-219-2167, wenware@gmail.com Chris Wagner & Susannah Lints, 360-904-6774, slints1@comcast.net Bryan & Michelle Stewart, 910-584-1944 bryan.stewart48@icloud.com Michael & Angela Schock, 541-490-7255, michael.schock@charter.net Steve & Shannon, Planchon, 503-467-8699, scplanchon@gmail.com Gary & Karen Ferguson, 541-292-4656, ftroup@billterpening.net Jim Cheryl & Jordan, 541-753-6138, jordandvm@msn.com Jay & Cynthia Muir, 541-760-7431, cjmuir2@gmail.com Allen & Connie Smith, 541-580-2357, smithacon@gmail.com

OAC 2020 Rally Map



1 - The Sea and Sand Rally

- When: Arrive Monday, Feb 21st, Depart on Thursday, Feb 24th
- Where: Sea and Sand RV Park, 4985 N. US-101,Depoe Bay, OR
- Sites: 13 full hook-ups sites
- Cost: 11 Full Hook up \$160.00 2 Premium \$215
- Host: Ray & Vicki Putnam Nancy & Lee Chess
- What: Sea and Sand RV Park has long been a favorite of the Oregon Airstream Club. Its magnificent setting high above the ocean affords amazing views yet has walkable access to the beach. Depoe Bay is conveniently located between Lincoln City (13 miles) and Newport (13 miles). Here are some fun things to do in the Depoe Bay area: Share a meal at Gracie's Sea Hag, known for its great seafood. Take a fishing charter out to sea and catch some fish. Play a round of golf at the Salishan Spa and Golf Resort. Have dinner at the romantic Beck restaurant or a more casual evening at Sorella, an Italian restaurant. Visit the Gathering Together Farm in Philomath.

2 - St. Patrick's Day Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, March 17th, Depart Sunday, March 20th
- Where: Timberlake RV Park 112 Bylin Road Stephenson, WA
- Sites: 15 full hook-up sites
- Cost: \$177.00
- Hosts: Buzz & Lynn Blick
- What: The Oregon Airstream Club has camped here for many years and has long loved the wooded sites. Sip one at the Walking Man Brewery of Red Bluff Tap. Try some new spirits at the Skunk Brothers Distillery. Visit the Columbia Gorge Interpretive Center. Hike to the Upper Rock Creek Falls. Peruse the River House Art Gallery. Take a sightseeing cruise on the Columbia River. Have dinner at the Big River Grill in Stephenson. Do the Skamania Lodge Zip Line Tour, or visit the Waterleaf Spa, for a relaxing massage.

- When: Arrive Thursday, March 31st, Depart Sunday, April 3rd
- Where: Casey's RV Park 46443 Westfir Rd Westfir, OR 97492
- Sites: 17 full hook-up sites, all riverfront
- Cost: \$155.00
- Host: Roland & Ruby Troncin Susan McPhee
- What: We are planning on having tons of fun at our 4th Annual April Fools Rally! It will be held at Casey's RV Park, outside of Oakridge. It is a great place to have it, right on the river, especially if you like to fish. They also now have arrangements to do rafting on the river. Prizes, potluck meals and positively zany games are planned. Come one, come all! Have fun or relax down by the river. We are looking forward to seeing all our wonderful friends. Produced and Directed by The Wonderful, Wacky Troncins!

4 - Umpqua Wine Boondocking

- When: Arrive, Thursday, April 7th Depart, Sunday April 10th
- Where: Henry Estate Winery 687 Hubbard Creek Rd Umpgua, OR 97486
- Sites: 15 Boondocking sites
- Cost: \$50
- Host: Judy Mitchell, Rhonda Levine Judy & Brian Smith
- What: The Henry Estate Winery is in the heart of the breathtaking Umpqua Valley. The valley began producing wine in 1880, making the Umpqua one of the oldest wine-producing regions in Oregon. The estate includes a large dog friendly area for us to boondock while we sample their wonderful wines and tour the valley. While staying at the winery we will have a private tasting. There will be plenty of time to explore Winegrowers Tour, (which features 27 local wineries), Umpqua Valley Farmers Market, restaurants, and hiking trails.

5 - Wallowa Lake State Park Rally

- When: Arriving Tuesday, April 12th Departing Saturday, April 16th
- Where: Wallowa Lake State Park
- Sites: 8
- Cost: \$138
- Hosts: Mike & Angela Schock Steve & Shannon Planchon
- What: This rally can be part of the "Eastern Oregon Sampler" that we've set up to visit three Eastern Oregon campgrounds, back-to-back, if you wish. Situated between the south end of a scenic glacial lake and the towering peaks of the Wallowa Mountains, Wallowa Lake State Park is an ideal base camp for wilderness treks and watersports fun. The surrounding community at Wallowa Lake is reminiscent of a Swiss alpine village. It features a tramway to the top of 8,200-foot Mt. Howard with views of the Wallowa Lake basin and the Eagle Cap Wilderness. Several cultural sites and significant landmarks are also nearby. Hat Point Overlook, 54 miles northeast, overlooks the Snake River's Hells Canyon, the deepest gorge in North America. Joseph Canyon Viewpoint is 42 miles north of the park.

6 - The Five Peaks Rally

- When: Arriving Saturday, April 16th, Departing Tuesday, April 19th
- Where: Five Peaks RV Park 508 N. Mill Street, Joseph, OR
- Sites: 10
- Cost: \$125
- Hosts: Mike & Angela Schock Steve & Shannon Planchon
- What: This rally can be part of the "Eastern Oregon Sampler" that we've set up to visit three Eastern Oregon campgrounds, back-to-back, if you wish. Northeast Oregon is wonderful in the spring. Joseph and Wallowa Lake are great, whether you want to hike, fish, shop or just sit at the lake or a cafe with a coffee or beer and enjoy the scenery. See for yourself downtown at the Joseph Oregon Artwalk. Experience the 'Alps of Oregon' first-hand in the steepest vertical gondola ride in North America at the Wallowa Lake Tramway.

7 - John Day, Painted Hills

- When: Arriving Tuesday, April 19th Departing Friday April 22nd
- Where: Fish House Inn & RV Park 110 Franklin St Dayville, OR

Sites: 10

- Cost: 3 Electric Only \$108 7 Full Hookup \$141
- Host: Mike & Angela Schock
- What: This rally will be a part of the Eastern Oregon Sampler. Or can be booked individually. More information will be released as we are unable to book this reservation until after Jan 2022.

8 - The Maryhill Rally

- When: Arriving Thursday, April 28th Departing Sunday, May 1st.
- Where: Maryhill State Park 50 Sam Hill Memorial Bridge Goldendale, WA.
- Sites: 16 sites, we have reserved the entire group area with water and electric hook-ups and a dump station in the park. There is a big pavilion for shelter in case of rain. This is a great spot to relax or venture out.
- Cost: \$35, meals will be available to sign up for later
- Host: Hal Hendrix & Terri Warren
- What: Maryhill State Park has become a favorite of the Airstream group. Whether you are an outdoor adventurer, wine or cultural enthusiast, Maryhill at the heart has something for you. Less than 25 miles from the park, you can check out the Goldendale Observatory. Explore a full-scale replica of Stonehenge, fill your glass with world-class wines at the nearby wineries. Take in some art in historic downtown.

9 - Wine Country Joint rally w/ WA Unit

- When: Arrive Friday, April 29th, Depart Sunday, May 1st
- Where: Wine Country RV Park 330 Merlot Dr Prosser, WA

Sites: 18 OR, and 18 WA sites. Full hook-ups. On site shuttle service.

- Costs: \$105
- Hosts: Buzz & Lynn Blick (OR) Jerry Kavalieratos (WA)
- What: Certainly, the emphasis of this rally will be wine tasting. There are 30 wineries, just within Prosser, 12 of which are within walking distance of the park. And there are many more within an easy drive. The weekend we have chosen is Spring Barrel Tasting weekend as well as "In This Together" music festival. Should be such fun! Visit the Walter Clore Wine and Culinary Center, a unique wine tasting and educational destination. Not so much into wine tasting? Brave the rapids, scale a rock, bike the canyon or hook some trout in the blue-ribbon trout stream. The Yakima Valley offers a sunny environment for all these outdoor activities.

10 - The Griffin Park Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, May 12th, Depart Sunday, May 15th
- Where: Griffin County Park 500 Griffin Rd Grants Pass, OR
- Sites: 12 full hook up sites
- Cost: \$98
- Hosts: Lana Russell
- What: Griffin Park offers many fun outdoor activities as well as a quiet place to escape from your busy life. You can enjoy the river from either a raft or by putting your chair on the spacious riverbank. The park offers expansive green areas to run dogs or just take a long walk. It is such fun to watch the jet boats fly by and even more fun to go on one of their dinner cruises. Throw your line in to fish for Salmon, Steelhead or Trout. There is a large day use area to be used for a variety of activities. Visit the Wildlife Images, a non-profit wildlife rehabilitation and education center. Blow your own glass at Glass Forge. Do some tastings at the wineries nearby. Check out several local farms that offer fresh veggies or tasty cheeses.

11 - The Newbie Rally at Casey's RV Park

- When: Arrive Thursday May 12th, Depart Sunday, May 15th
- Where: Casey's RV Park Oakridge, OR
- Sites: 23 full hook up sites
- Cost: \$155.00
- Hosts: Carol & John Dion, Steve & Tina Holmes.
- What: This Rally is designed for new and any other owners who want to add more knowledge to the Airstream experience. A "seasoned crew" is prepared to welcome you. They will answer your questions and provide a few seminars covering indoor organization tips, cooking on the road, what you need to have in your trailer and why, 101 information about the outside of your rig, gadgets and gizmos, recommendations for camping spots, boondocking tips, lessons learned the hard way and more! And, of course, the camaraderie of a fun group of people surrounded by nature in a beautiful spot. Given the Covid situation, we will send a food plan with cost in mid-April.

12 - Ramblin' Redwoods Norcal joint rally

- When: Arriving Sunday, May 15th, Departing Wednesday, May 18th
- Where: Ramblin' Redwoods RV Park 6701 HWY US 101 N Crescent City, CA 95531
- Sites: 25 full hook up sites. 15 sites for CA & 10 sites for OR
- Cost: \$167
- Host: Kathy & David Geese (OR) CA host TBA
- What: This will be a fun joint rally with the Northern CA Airstream club. Nestled within the spectacular big trees, next to the Smith River, along the CA coastline. Near the charming towns of Brookings and Crescent city. You can explore the redwoods at Jedediah Redwoods State Park or the coast. Spend time hiking, fishing, relaxing on the beach or exploring the towns and local breweries. This rally can be combined with the Griffin Park rally if you so choose.

- When: Arriving Thursday, May 19th Departing Sunday, May 22nd
- Where: Olde Stone Village RV Park 4155 NE Three mile Lane McMinnville, OR 97128
- Sites: 17 Full hook-up sites
- Cost: \$199.00
- Host: Janet Schober Stacey Rovinelli
- What: Great location for wine and food tasting, maybe even a Charcuterie board or two. Plenty of wine to taste and vineyards explore. Right next door is the Evergreen Aviation Museum. If you are feeling brave you can check out their Wings and Wave Waterpark. More details to come.

14 - Region 10 Rally – Windmills and Whales

- When: Arriving, Wednesday, June 1st, Departing Sunday, June 5th
- Where: NW Washington Fairgrounds 1775 Front Street City Lynden, WA
- Sites: 80 sites shared with other units, 20-amp, Shared water (bring extra hoses), on site dump (\$5)
- Cost: \$245 for trailer with two, Solo trailer \$185, \$25 per extra person Attendees w/ no camp site: \$165 for two, \$105 for solo
- Host: Kathy Geese
- What: Registration will open Friday, January 14th. You should receive an email on that day with a direct link to the website to register.

Four days of fun, friendship, and all things Airstream at the Region 10 Rally. Lynden is home to Washington State's largest Dutch settlement. We are planning days filled with events, seminars, social gatherings, tours, food, and entertainment. This rally is conveniently located in the beautiful North Cascades with easy access to Canada and Puget Sound.

Options: Check the signup website for all the optional food, entertainment, and activities.

Much more information and registration will be available at the website: https://airstreamclub.org/region-10-rally-windmills-and-whales

- When: Arriving, Thursday, June 2nd, Departing Sunday, June 5th
- Where: Harbor Vista Campground 87658 Harbor Vista Rd, Florence, OR 97439
- Sites: 10 sites, full hook-ups, showers, dump station, fire ring
- Cost: \$123
- Host: Brenda Leppo
- What: This Park offers a small day use area with a view, featuring swings, an open field, and a viewing platform for the mouth of the Siuslaw River and Pacific Ocean. There is direct pedestrian access to the Siuslaw River and North Jetty Beach. Check out the Heceta Head lighthouse, the dunes, sea lions, The Hobbit Trail, Boardwalk market, Beachcomber Pub and the River Roasters coffee shop while you are here.

16 - North Whidbey RV Park

- When: Arriving, Sunday, June 5th, Departing Thursday, June 9th
- Where: North Whidbey RV Park 564 Cornet Bay Rd Oak Harbor, Washington 98277
- Sites: 9 sites full hook ups with fire pits and picnic tables
- Cost: \$232
- Host: George & Christine Tucker
- What: A beautiful park located directly across the street from Deception Pass State Park. Offering a fenced in pet area, internet, hot showers, a group fire pit and more. Miles of hiking trails, Saltwater shorelines, a swimming beach, fishing spots, and whale watching. Too many places to explore to list! Approximately 15 mins to the WA Ferry for a trip to San Juan Islands.

- When: Arrive Thursday, June 9th Depart Monday, June 13th
- Where: Magone Lake Campground Forest Service Rd 3618 Prairie City, OR 97869
- Sites: Group site no services, space for 10 trailers
- Cost: \$28/trailer
- Host: TBD
- What: Situated in the Malheur National Forest surrounded by white fir and Ponderosa pines. Magone lake covers 50 acres. Offering swimming, fishing, hiking and mountain biking, the lake contains eastern brook and rainbow trout. A boat ramp is available on-site. Visitors also enjoy viewing wildflowers and interesting geology throughout the region.

18 - The Millsite Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, June 9th, Depart Sunday, June 12th.
- Where: Millsite RV Park SW 4th Avenue Myrtle Creek, Oregon
- Sites: 14 sites available
- Costs: \$85 full hook-ups \$80 water and electric only
- Host: Mike & Nancy Burnett
- What: This small RV Park sits within an easy walk of the Umpqua River and the town of Myrtle Creek. The sites have trees, picnic tables and are nicely spaced. Myrtle Creek is a small town of 4,000 residents. Visitors looking for a little activity might enjoy Myrtle Creek's disc-golf course, fishing in the Umpqua River, or gold mining on China Creek. The nearby North Umpqua Trail draws mountain bikers, trail runners and fishing folks for high-adrenaline fun, while local covered bridges provide a tranquil driving destination. Dig into mining history. Several nearby wineries. Drive the Myrtle Creek Canyonville Tour or the Cow Creek Tour to explore this part of southern Oregon. There's a big dog park next door to run your dog.

- When: Arrive Monday, June 13th, Depart Monday June 20th
- Where: Emigrant Lake Park, Point RV loop 5505 OR-66 Ashland, OR,
- Sites: 17 sites, plus 1 ADA only
- Cost: 7 days \$260. June 13-20 4 days \$155. June 16-20 2 nights \$80. June 17 & 18
- Hosts: Wendy Ware & Dan Gleason
- What: Come enjoy all the great opportunities around Ashland. There are plenty of activities to enjoy in the area: boating, bicycling, hiking, many great wineries, the Rogue River, terrific brewpubs and restaurants. Visit historic Jacksonville and the famous Rogue Creamery. Ashland is home to world-class theater. You may obtain tickets and information at OSFashland.org. If you decide to become an OSF member, you support this cultural icon, tickets can be exchanged easily, and you get a significant discount. If there is live theater, request that your tickets be held in "will call". You can pick up your tickets before your first show and if you need to, it's easier to exchange them this way. Please notify the host directly if you need to cancel this rally.

20 - The Kayak Rally

- When: Arriving, Thursday, June 16th Departing, Sunday June 19th
- Where: Skamokawa Vista Park 13 Vista Park Rd. Skamokawa, WA.
- Sites: 18 sites and the pagoda for gathering. 11 waterfront partial hook-up sites 7 full hook-up sites in the wooded area
- Cost: \$145 per full hook up site \$130 per site for partial hook up
- Host: Stacey & Amy Rovinelli
- What: The main draw here is the kayaking. We've camped here in the past for kayaking, and everyone enjoyed their stay. Skamokawa has both a long history and prehistory; it was the site of an Indian village over two thousand years ago. Vista Park offers basketball, baseball, horseshoes, tennis, two playgrounds and of course bird watching, ship watching and fishing. There is plenty to do in the area including kayaking, disc golf, several museums, hiking, and fishing. Come watch the big ships go by.

- What: Arriving Thursday, July 7th Departing Sunday, July 10th
- Where: Friends Landing Campground. 300 Katon Rd, Montesano, WA
- Sites: 18 water and electric sites.
- Cost: \$126
- Hosts: Susannah Lints & Chris Wagner
- What: Friends Landing Campground is a charming, grassy level park run by Grays Harbor Port Authority. This park is situated next to the Chehalis, a tidal river, and Lake Quigg. It provides easy access for kayaking and fishing. A trail that goes 1.7 miles around the lake provides lake views and is suitable for bicycles or walking. Large open areas allow us to make group campfires and social distance if we still need to do that. Friends Landing is approximately one hour from Ocean Shore or Olympic National Park and Lake Quinalt. See the waterfall and visit historic Quinalt Lodge. Go for a hike but check ahead: pets not permitted on certain trails in National Parks. Check out the lovely Lake Sylvia State Park.

22 - The Elk Meadows Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, July 14th, Depart Sunday, July 17th.
- Where: Elk Meadows RV Park 78 Trout Lake Creek Rd, Trout Lake, WA
- Sites: 25 sites. 15 for OR & 10 for WA
- cost: \$140 Full hook up (7 sites) \$130 Electric & Water (18 sites)
- Hosts: Bryan & Michelle Stewart (OR) Becky Soth (Inland NW Unit)
- What: A jaw-dropping views of Mt. Adams and plenty of outdoor adventures on your doorstep. First things first: Trout Lake is not a lake; rather, the tiny town. Gifford Pinchot National Forest has fantastic hiking trails, ice caves, soaring peaks and waterfalls. Join us for a whitewater rafting trip. You can hike to Langfield Falls that is about 25 minutes northwest of Trout Lake. Many folks like to go to Hood River for a day trip and hit the Saturday market, golf, or eat at great restaurants in town. To top off your day, you could try the famous huckleberry milk shake at Andy's.

23 - Schwarz Park Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, July 14th Depart Sunday, July 17th
- Where: Schwarz Park 34909 Shoreview Dr, Cottage Grove, OR
- Sites: 15 spots available in the group site
- Costs: \$33 Boondocking. There are showers and flush toilets in the larger campground, a short walk away, and a dump station.
- Host: TBD
- What: Schwarz Park Campground is downstream from Dorena Lake, only five miles east of Cottage Grove. At Dorena Lake enjoy boating, water skiing fishing, swimming, and hiking. Hike or bike on the Row River Trail 16-mile, multi-use trail. Explore 80 acres of parkland. Tour the six local historic covered bridges. Play golf at Middlefield Golf Course or Hidden Valley Golf Course. In Cottage Grove, see some of the area's most stunning waterfalls within 5 miles of each other.

65th International ACI Rally

- When: July 23-29, 2022
- Where: Fryeburg Fairgrounds 1154 Maine Street Fryeburg, ME 04037
- Cost: Prices are available online at: https://airstreamclub.org/fryeburg
- Hosts: International President Tye Mott, the Executive Committee and the International board of Trustees
- What: Sign up now for the FRYEBURG MAINE event! Six days of fun, friendship, and all things Airstream at the 65th Airstream Club International Rally.

See the website for many more details and to register: https://airstreamclub.org/fryeburg

24 - Seafood Rally at Oceanside

- When: Arriving Friday, Aug 5th, Departing Monday Aug 8th
- Where: Ocean Side RV Resort 90281 Cape Arago Hwy Coos Bay, OR 97420
- Sites: 30 total
- Cost: 12 Premium Pull Thru \$230.00 18 Back-in \$198.00
- Host: Steve & Tina Holmes Stacey & Amy Rovinelli
- What: Oceanside RV resort is a beautiful campground that offers full amenities including wi-fi and cable tv. Bastdendorff Beach is a short walk through the berm that protects the park from heavy winds. You can hear the ocean from your campsite. You will be close to Cape Aargo, Shores Acres, Sunset Bay State Parks. Many things to do, hiking trails, crabbing, clamming, and surf fishing. Old Town Bandon, Farmers markets and Face Rock Creamery to name a few places to visit. Come enjoy the OR coast with us!

25 - Stargazing rally at Mt Hood

- When: Arriving Thursday, Aug 11th Departing Sunday, Aug 14th
- Where: MT Hood Meadows
- Sites: 20 total
- Cost: Boondock \$131
- Host: Michael & Angela Schock
- What: Information will be released at a later date once all reservations have been confirmed.

26 - The Beach "Boondocking-Lite" Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, Aug. 11th, Depart Sunday Aug. 14th
- Where: Sutton US Forest Service Campground 4840 Vist Rd Florence, OR 97439
- Sites: 10 sites in the group loop D, there are flush toilets and drinking water.
- Cost: \$48
- Hosts: Steve & Shannon Planchon
- What: Come to the Florence area to enjoy this campground in the Siuslaw Forest. Sutton Campground is 1.5 miles from Sutton Beach and 2 miles from Sutton Lake. Here are some fun things to do in the area: Hike the Sutton Trails and/or the Darlingtonia Trail. Enjoy swimming in Sutton Creek. Take your boat on Sutton Lake and do some fishing. Visit the Holman Vista Day use area for great views. Walk the Hobbit Trail that goes to Heceta Head. Explore the Sea Lion Caves. Visit the Oregon Sand Dunes and rent a Dune Buggy. Pay a visit to the Heceta Head Lighthouse. Explore the Florence Old Town.

27 - The Go Fly a Kite Rally

- When: Arrive Wednesday, August 17th Depart Mon, August 22nd
- . Where: Lamp Camp RV Park 15301 Pacific Way, Long Beach, WA 98631
- Sites: 16 sites available at this oceanfront park. It has 30-amp full hook-up sites.
- Cost: \$381 for five days
- Hosts: Christine & George Tucker Janet Schober
- What: This rally will put you in the center of high- flying action. The WA International Kite Festival is held annually during the third full week of August in Long Beach. This festival draws famous kite fliers from all around the world and features contests, kite fighting, workshops, and a lighted kite show. Bring your own kite to share in the fun or just settle in to watch the show. You can visit Cape Disappointment Lighthouses stand sentinel atop windswept cliffs. So much to see and do on the Olympic Peninsula! Bring your bicycles and hiking shoes for the paved 17-mile round trip Discovery Trail (look online for more details on this trail, please).

- When: Arriving Wednesday Aug 17th, Departing Sunday, Aug 21st
- Where: Elkamp (formerly Eastcreek) Campground in 184 Naugle Rd Mineral, WA.
- Sites: 18 Sites Water & Electric and Boondocking
- Cost: 3 Premier sites water & electric \$240 7 Standard sites water & electric \$225 7 Boondocking sites \$145
- Hosts: Brian & Judy Smith Buzz & Lynn Blick
- What: ELKAMP (the name) was born out of the two words Elevated Camping and has come to define the thoughts and actions of the hosts. It is their mission to elevate the art of camping for their guests. The park-like grounds are nestled among a cathedral of trees at the foot of Mt. Rainier. Conveniently located just a 15-minute drive to the Nisqually Gate of the Mt. Rainier National Park, this entrance to the National Park is the only park gate remaining open year round. The park is also close to Mineral Lake, Alder Lake, Packwood, Elbe, the Mt. Rainier Scenic Railroad and Northwest Trek.

29 - Tillamook Elks Club Rally

- When: Arrive Thursday, August 25th Depart Sunday, August 28th
- Where: Tillamook Elks Club Campground Highway 101, south of Tillamook Tillamook, OR
- Sites: 20 sites available
- Costs: \$35 Boondocking.
- Host: Hal Hendrix & Terri Warren
- What: The Elks Tillamook Campground is just south of town on Hwy 101, just past the rest stop which is on the right and the campground is on your left. There is a sign just ¼ mile before you turn off. We will be camping on the lower level, boondocking. Our area is a big grassy area, private, lots of trees and a competition sized horseshoe field. There is water you can access down there as well. No power or sewer. Visit the newly remodeled Tillamook Cheese Factory, the Air Museum and several good breweries that have popped up in town as well as food carts. Go north to Garibaldi and Manzanita, south to Lincoln City or just wander the wide beautiful beaches of Oceanside. If the weather is good, we'll offer an optional BBQ at our home in Oceanside, details to follow.

30 - The Crater Lake Rally

- When: Arriving Thursday, August 25th Departing Sunday, August 28th.
- Where: Diamond Lake RV Park 3500 Diamond Lake Loop Diamond Lake, OR
- Sites: 18 full hook-up sites
- Cost: \$164.00
- Hosts: Gary & Karen Ferguson
- What: This is the closest RV park to Crater Lake National Park, just 7 miles from the North entrance. The pristine Crater Lake, and the stunning scenery surrounding it, showcases Oregon's only National Park. Take the Scenic 33-mile drive that must be taken in a clockwise direction since areas of it are one-way. Do a slightly strenuous hike up to Toketee Falls. Take a moderate hike to the top of Mt. Scott and climb the fire lookout. The nearby Diamond Lake Resort has charter boat fishing trips and boat rentals for use in Diamond Lake. Other hiking, mountain bike riding, and stargazing opportunities are all possible for an unforgettable visit to this special place.

31 - Pelton Park Rally

- When: Arriving Tues, Sept 8th, Departing Fri, Sept 11th
- Where: Pelton PGE Park 3300 NW Pelton Dam Rd Madras, OR
- Sites: 16
- Cost: \$99
- Hosts: Terri Warren & Hal Hendrix
- What: This is a favorite camping spot of the Oregon Airstream Club. Activities abound! The Marina rents boats of all kinds, including paddleboards. You can go fishing, swimming, have lunch in the little cafe, take long walks through the campground or take a trip to Madras. There is a special dock for dog diving and swimming if your pooch comes along. Even Bend isn't that far if you want to explore a bit further away.

32 - Waldo Lake Boondocking Rally

- When: Arriving Thurs, September 15th Departing Sun. September 18th.
- Where: Shadow Bay Campground at Waldo Lake USFS near Oakridge, OR.
- Sites: 16 with no hookups. Garbage containers and gray water disposal areas are available
- Hosts: Jim & Cheryl Jordan, Jay & Cynthia Muir
- Cost: \$75
- What: This large recreation area provides plenty of things to see and do like hiking, biking, sailing, canoeing, fishing and swimming. Shadow Bay is located on a large bay at the south end of Waldo Lake. Waldo Lake is circled by the Jim Weaver Loop, a 22-mile hiking and biking trail. The Shoreline Trail lines the lakeside of the campground and takes hikers and bikers to a network of other trails. lake offers boating (electric motors only) and swimming. A boat ramp is located on-site.

33 - The Pendleton Round Up International Rally

- When: Arriving Monday Sept 12th Departing Sun Sept 18th
- Where: Pendleton Community Park, 1200 SW 44th Street Pendleton, OR
- Sites: 15 sites water hook-ups, no sewer or electric. One pump-out during the week
- Cost: \$400 per couple, \$250 per single. Includes three breakfasts and four dinners, including breakfast at Rooster's Restaurant with the rodeo court and Happy Canyon Princesses.
- Host: Amy D'Abbraccio Deborah Bebe
- What: If you have never been to the Pendleton Round-Up, you need to add it to your bucket list. You will get a chance to meet and dine with the Pendleton Rodeo Court and Indian Princesses, get a behind-the-scenes tour of the rodeo, and attend the world-famous rodeo and 105th Happy Canyon Pageant. Experience the Western Ho Parade, the only parade without any motorized vehicles.

We will be camping in a lovely green community park surrounded only by Airstreams. Rally price also includes tickets for the Wednesday Rodeo, a Tamastslikt Cultural Institute tour with dinner, and the Happy Canyon Pageant.

Optional Tickets, limited quantities (Prices are last year's, so could change slightly):

Friday Rodeo \$28 each Saturday Rodeo (finals) \$28 each Tuesday Pendleton Underground Tour \$15 each

- When: Arriving Sept. 22nd Departing Sept. 25th
- Where: Cove Palisades State Park Madras, Oregon
- Sites: 65 Electric and Water, dump station on-site
- Cost: \$112
- Host: Carol & John Dion Chris Wagner & Susannah Lints
- What: Our Year-End Rally was held here last year, and everyone seemed to love being there. The weather that time of year is warm yet crisp and the leaves are so lovely. More details will be coming to the OAC website and newsletter but count us in for central Oregon in September.

35 - Grape Harvest Rally

- When: Arriving Thurs, September 29th Departing Sun, October 2nd
- Where: Reustle Prayer Rock Vineyards 960 Cal Henry Road Roseburg, OR 97471 Boondocking location on a soccer field next to the vineyard
- Sites: 8 boondocking sites
- Cost: \$TBD
- Host: Allen Smith
- What: The rally participants would join the harvest volunteer program. Typical day starts 7-8 a.m. and you pick until noon. Coffee, water, hot chocolate, and snacks are provided during picking hours. At lunch time all volunteers gather at the winery for a complimentary lunch served with a wine education of the varietal we picked. In the afternoon we will meet with the winemaker/owner, view the wine making process, tour the cave/property, and experience wine tasting.

36 - Friendsgiving

- When: Arriving Thurs, Nov 10th Departing Sun, Nov 13th
- Where: Silver Cove RV Resort 351 Hall Rd Silver Lake, WA 98645-9789

Sites:

- Cost: \$225
- Host: Kathy & David Geese Mike & Nancy Burnett
- What: Come join us for a fun weekend full of laughs and food before the start of the busy holiday season. We plan on celebrating with everyone bringing their favorite holiday dishes and memories.

Silver Cove is located near Mt St Helens. You can take a ride to the visitor center and learn more about the day Mt St Helens erupted. Or check out Seaquest State Park, fish or just sit back and enjoy the campground.